MARTIN METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
Martin County Administrative Building Commission Chambers

2401 SE Monterey Road, Stuart, FL 34996
(772) 221-1498
www.martinmpo.com
Wednesday, September 4, 2024 @ 9:00 AM

MEETING MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 9:04 AM by Larry Sofield, Vice Chair

2. ROLL CALL
Brittany Truong, Administrative Assistant, called roll.

CAC Members in Attendance:
Larry Sofield, Vice Chair

Ann Kagdis

Hilary Young

Blake Capps

Cindy Greenspan

Helen McBride

Howard Lyndon Brown

CAC Members Excused:
Saadia Tsaftarides, Chair
John F. Patteson

CAC Members Not in Attendance:
Trent Steele

Staff in Attendance:

Beth Beltran, MPO Administrator

Margie Tamblyn, Senior Planner

Lucine Martens, Planner

Brittany Truong, Administrative Assistant

Others in Attendance:

James Brown, FDOT - Florida Turnpike Enterprise
Thomas Miller, FDOT

Katie Kehres, FDOT

Shelby Coke, Coke Consulting, LLC

A quorum was present

CAC 09/04/2024

Page 1 of 6



3. APPROVE AGENDA

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Helen McBride and seconded by
Hilary Young. The motion passed unanimously.

4. APPROVE MINUTES
¢ CAC Meeting — June 5, 2024

Motion to approve the minutes was by Helen McBride and seconded by Blake
Capps. The motion passed unanimously.

5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC - None
6. AGENDA ITEMS

A. FY25 — FY29 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) - ROLL
FORWARD AMENDMENT #1

Beth Beltran introduced Margie Tamblyn to the committee and explained what she will be
focusing on with the MPO. Margie Tamblyn, Senior Planner, presented the FY 25 - FY29
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) — Roll Forward Amendment #1. Ms. Tamblyn
explained that the money that was not used last year is being rolled forward to the current
TIP. There is about ten to eleven million dollars going towards transit. About nine hundred
twenty thousand dollars going toward highways and about one hundred sixty thousand
going toward the Turnpike.

Larry Sofield asked if some of the money is going to Port St. Lucie. Beth Beltran explained
that Port St. Lucie and Martin are both part of the Port St. Lucie urbanized area. The
money for transit is split between the two counties based on several factors, including
population.

A motion to approve the FY25 — FY29 Transportation Inprovement Program (TIP) —
Roll Forward Amendment #1 was made by Hilary Young and was seconded by
Howard Lyndon Brown. The motion passed unanimously.

B. FY25 -~ FY29 TIP — MODIFICATION #1

Margie Tamblyn presented the FY25 — FY29 TIP — Modification #1. The change is to the
project limits of one of the SR-710 widening projects. It is extending from CR-
609/Allapattah Road to SW Van Buren Avenue. Beth Beltran added that at SW Van Buren
Avenue, it is the most logical project limit because that is where the change from four
lanes to two lanes occurs. These project limits would mirror what FDOT has in their Work
Program.

Larry Sofield asked if this was a combination of another project merged into this one or
just an extension of the project. Beth Beltran explained that there have been several

CAC09/04/2024 Page 2 0of 6



projects along SR-710, including passing lanes and a feasibility study. The widening
project was recently divided into two segments.

Howard Lyndon Brown asked if the project was already paid for and in the budget. Beth
Beltran stated the project had funding for design and some right of way. They are still
waiting on the construction funding and that amount is close to three hundred million
dollars. This is why the project was broken up into two segments. Once they have the
funding for one segment, they can start the construction while working on getting the
funds for the second segment.

A motion to approve the FY25 - FY29 TIP Modification #1 was made by Helen
McBride and seconded by Ann Kagdis. The motion passed unanimously.

C. FY26 - FY30 LIST OF PROJECT PRIORITIES (LOPP) MODIFICATION

Margie Tamblyn presented the FY26 — FY30 List of Project Priorities (LOPP) Modification.
This is to make sure the LOPP matches the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).
Beth Beltran stated this is to make sure all our documents have the same project limits in
them.

A motion to approve the FY26 — FY30 List of Project Priorities (LOPP) Modification
was made by Blake Capps and was seconded by Helen McBride. The motion
passed unanimously.

D. Functional Classification Update

Beth Beltran presented the Functional Classification Update. Functional Classification,
also known as Fun Class, is looking at the roadways in our planning area and classifying
them based off specific criteria. Roadways that have certain Federal Classifications are
eligible to receive funding through the MPO process. Currently, we are in the process of
getting the proposed Functional Classification map approved by FDOT. Once that
happens, the MPO Board will approve it and it will go to FDOT Central Office where it will
be submitted to the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) for final approval. This
process happens once every ten years and a copy of the map can be found on the MPO'’s
website.

Larry Sofield asked about the rural roads and if the MPO has anything to do with the
planning. Beth Beltran explained that yes, the MPO is still involved with the planning of
those roads. In Indiantown, SR-710 and Allapattah Road have a Federal Functional
Classification, which makes them eligible for funding through the MPO. If the rural road
is a minor collector, it is not eligible for funding through the MPO. However, there are
other grants and funding that the road is eligible for. Federal Function Classification
determines what kind of funding the roads can get through the MPO process.

Blake Capps sought clarification on if local roads do or do not have a Federal
Classification. Beth Beltran explained that some local streets do have a Federal

CAC 09/04/2024 Page3of 6



Classification. An example of a local road that does is Summerfield Way. However, most
local streets do not have a Federal Classification because they do not meet the criteria.
This means they are not eligible for funding through the MPO.

A motion to approve the Functional Classification Update was made by Blake
Capps and seconded by Ann Kagdis. The motion passed unanimously.

E. SR-A1A/SE Ocean Blvd Road Safety Audit (RSA)

Katie Kehres with FDOT explained that they are trying to be more proactive with safety
instead of always being reactive. The SR-A1A/SE Ocean Blvd road safety audit was the
very first one to be done in Martin County to be proactive. Ms. Kehres introduced Thomas
Miller, FDOT, and Shelby Coke, Coke Consulting, LLC. Shelby Coke presented the SR-
A1A/SE Ocean Blivd Road Safety Audit (RSA). Mr. Coke explained that a road safety
audit is different than a regular safety audit. An RSA is conducted by an independent
multidisciplinary team who also works with stakeholders. There is a formal examination
of the corridor and intersection conditions. This differs from a safety study because a
safety study is conducted only by a team of experts. It is also data driven and focused on
crash analysis and field review.

During the field review, it was noted that there needed to be updated maintenance of
pedestrian facilities. This included damaged sidewalks and foliage blocking pedestrian’s
paths. There was also excessive speeding from the bridge. It was also noted that there
is a corridor wide issue with faded crosswalk markings and missing raised pavement
markings (RPMs). At the end of the road safety audit there were two different kinds of
recommendations. Corridor-wide recommendations and spot recommendations.

Helen McBride commented that the when the walk was conducted for the RSA, it was
during a time where it was not congested and safe to be out. Shelby Coke stated that he
and some of his team showed up at 7:50 am and walked the corridor for two hours. Then
from 10:00 am to noon they walked the corridor with the stakeholders. Ms. McBride stated
that the intersection of Monterey and Ocean Boulevard is very dangerous. One of the
main reasons is because of the right turn from Monterey to Ocean Boulevard people do
not stop. Ms. McBride asked if this was in the study that was conducted. Shelby Coke
stated that for this RSA, they were not looking at the congestion or the travel times. Mr.
Coke did agree that the intersection had several issues. He also stated that there were
several county traffic engineers in attendance. Mr. Coke suggested a flashing yellow at
the intersection and the county traffic engineers liked that idea.

Ann Kagdis stated that the most dangerous part of this road is the bridge area. This is
because the speed on the bridge is 40 mph and then it quickly drops to 35 mph at the
foot of the bridge. Ms. Kagdis also stated that the speed limit should be the same
throughout the whole corridor. Shelby Coke explained that they drove the corridor they
saw how easy it was for a person to speed. Mr. Coke also stated that we identified a

CAC 09/04/2024 Page4 of 6



potential issue, and it can inspire a speed study in the area. Larry Sofield agreed with Ms.
Kagdis that the speed on the bridge should be the same as the rest of the roads.

Blake Capps sought clarification on the borders of District Four, how many RSAs were
conducted in District Four and more specifically how many in Martin County. Katie Kehres
explained that FDOT District Four is Broward, Palm Beach, Martin, St. Lucie, and Indian
River counties. She also stated that FDOT has only conducted RSAs reactively or when
a request is made. FDOT has committed to one RSA per county per fiscal year. Thomas
Miller added that a lot of the items that FDOT would be responsible for from this study will
automatically get implemented from this study. An example is the stripping on the roads.
If there is something that the County needs to address, FDOT will coordinate with Martin
County to implement it. Mr. Miller also stated that they are looking to do two road safety
audits in the next fiscal year in Martin County.

Beth Beltran explained that the reason she made this special request to have FDOT make
this presentation was because this area has been on the MPO priority list for about eight
to ten years. The reason it was on the list was because a previous study conducted by
FDOT stated the improvements were not warranted. This resulted in the Board making
this a priority because they can see the issues and concerns. This presentation is
providing some updates of what FDOT is doing in this area.

Cindy Greenspan asked who determines and oversees putting up a sign that says no left
turn. Thomas Miller explained that there would be a safety study and the data would be
analyzed over the past five years to determine if it is warranted or not. Mr. Miller further
explained that this is different from the RSA that was conducted.

Larry Sofield praised the presenters for the work they did on this audit. Mr. Sofield also
asked if FDOT spoke to the surrounding neighborhoods and businesses during this
process to get a better understanding of what the average person experiences in that
corridor. Thomas Miller stated that for this road safety audit they did not reach out to those
individuals because of how fast the process is. Katie Kehres followed up and stated that
she will bring that request back and possibly talk about posting on social media. Mr.
Sofield mentioned that sometimes people are not able to go to a public meeting because
life gets busy. Another option would be for polls that individuals can turn in, turn in online
or on social media. Mr. Sofield also wanted to know if the four hours they were out in the
field for showed an accurate account of the corridor. Mr. Sofield explained that in February
the population is almost doubled than what it is in June. Mr. Miller explained that in a
safety study, that would be all considered. For a road safety audit, it is a quick process
that identifies safety issues that can be addressed quickly and recommend possible future
studies. Shelby Coke followed up and stated that Mr. Sofield is correct, and that February
had the highest amount of traffic.

CAC09/04/2024 Page50f6



Motion to approve SR-A1A/SE Ocean Blvd Road Safety Audit (RSA) with the
comments from the committee made by Cindy Greenspan and seconded by Helen
McBride. The motion passed unanimously.

7. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS - Ann Kagdis wanted to give thanks to
the people who did the striping on Jensen Beach Boulevard after the last meeting.

Larry Sofield explained that they will be losing Blake Capps as a member on their
committee effective in November because he was elected a County Commissioner. Mr.
Sofield also stated it was a pleasure in working with Mr. Capps on the CAC and looks
forward to what Mr. Capps will do as Commissioner.

Blake Capps expressed how he enjoyed speaking with Larry Sofield about different things
while being on this committee. Mr. Capps also stated that he is pleased with the

construction that is being done at the intersection of Tommy Clements Street and SR-
710.

8. NOTES - None
9. NEXT MEETING
e Joint TAC/CAC/BPAC Meeting — October 7, 2024, at 1:30 P.M.
10. ADJOURNMENT: 10:20 A.M.
Prepared by:

)27 3 /7/2&25‘.
/ Date

©exn. - Brittany Truong, Administrative Assistant

ApproJed b / al
:\};Qcy) &Jyf—ﬁn/l/ﬂ/( 0) /O‘S /&O}{
Saadia Tsaftarldes CAC Ch Date

‘/Mmutes Approved on February 5, 2025

The Martin MPO solicits public participation without regard to race, color, national origin,
age, sex, religion, disability, or family status. Persons who require special
accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act or persons who require
language translation services (free of charge) should contact Ricardo Vazquez, Senior
Planner (Title VI/Non-discrimination Contact) at (772) 223-7983 or in advance of the
meeting. Hearing-impaired individuals are requested to telephone the Florida Relay
System at #711.

CAC 09/04/2024 Page 6 of 6



